LOCAL ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
C03 2024-16
COURT HOURS
RESCINDS:
C03 2022-11
Court Address Court Telephone No.
2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 711, Detroit, Ml 48226 (313) 224-5261

This Administrative Order rescinds and replaces Administrative Order 2022-11. Pursuant to MCR
8.110(D).

IT IS ORDERED:

1. Public access to the Court may occur in-person or remotely.

2. The hours of public access to the Court shall generally be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday
through Friday.

3. The hours of public access to the courtrooms shall be 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. and 2:00 p.m. to
4:30 p.m.

4. The hours of public access to the Friend of the Court shall be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. in
compliance with MCL 552.503(8).

5. The hours of public access to the Court’s Jury Services Department will be as follows:
Criminal Justice Center - 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center — 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

6. Upon notice to the affected parties when necessary, operations of the Court may occur outside

. L./

Hon. Patricia Pe z Fresard’ Chief Judge
Third Judicial Cl cuit of Michigan

of general business hours.

Dated: October 16, 2024
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From: Regionl Info

To: Eresard, Patricia; Hardester, Frank

Cc: Wilson, Kimberly; Wade, Lynn; Regionl Info
Subject: C03 2024-16 - Court Hours - Approved
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:40:44 AM

C03 2024-16 — Court Hours — Approved

Rescinds 2022-11

This is to advise that we have reviewed the above referenced administrative orders and find
that they conform to the requirements of MCR 8.112(B). These orders are being accepted and
filed until advised by your court of any change.

Zenell Brown

Region 1 Administrator

Michigan State Court Administrative Office
P.O. Box 02984

Detroit, M1 48202

313-972-3300
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